
AMERICAN EMBASSY NICOSIA 
REST ROOMS AND CABANAS REFURBISHMENT 

SOLICITATION NO. S-CY600-15-Q-0035 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

The following questions have been asked regarding this Solicitation: 
 
 

1. The normal working hours are 0730 – 1600 hours.  In case the crew is 
working on the project and there is an unpredicted delay on a 
particular day, can approval be obtained in order to allow the crew to 
work longer/after hours? 
A decision can be made immediately on the same day, pending final 
approval from our Security Office. 
 

2. G2.1 - General Liability amount on bodily injury is cumulative 
5.200.000.00EUR.  This amount appears to be high for the value of this 
contract? 
The General Liability amount is as required by local law. 
 

3. Bank Guaranty is set up for 50% of the contract price.  In Cyprus the 
common practice is 10%. Can the Bank Guaranty be reduced from 
50% to 10%? 
The Bank Guaranty will remain at 50% of the contract price.  Upon final 
acceptance, the Bank Guaranty shall be reduced to 10% of the 
contract price. 
 

4. Page 47. Scope of Work. Section F. General Notes.  Portable Toilets.  The 
Scope of Work does not mention who is responsible for cleaning the 
portable toilets and how often. 
As per Paragraph F.3. - The contractor is responsible to maintain and 
ensure the proper operation of the portable external toilets.   
Cleaning/emptying of the toilets shall be done on a daily basis. Please 
see Solicitation Amendment No. 1. 

 
5. Page 41. Scope of Work. Section D. Description of Works. No. 18. states 

“The contractor will provide and install replacement metallic separator 
for the toilet booths along with the doors, similar to existing one.” 
However, the same metallic separator is not available locally.  Can the 
partitions be changed to HPL with stainless steel accessories, which are 
available in the local market? 
Yes, the locally available HPL can be installed with stainless steel 
accessories.  Please see Solicitation Amendment No. 1. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

6. Should insulation be added in the showers under the wall and floor 
tiles?  
Yes,  the insulation of the floor and walls inside the shower 
compartments of the restrooms will be done as follows: 
“Mapelastic” with 200gr plastic mesh will be installed and above that 
“Mapelastic Smart” will be applied according to manufacturer’s 
recommendation.  Above that the glue will be applied and then the 
tiles (floor and wall tiles) will be fixed. It will be applied to the walls up to 
a height of approximately 240 cms.  Please see Solicitation 
Amendment No.: 1. 

 
7. What should the thickness of the wash basin counters be and what 

material should be used? 
Material will be similar to the existing material (please see table below). 
Thickness will be 3 cm which is available locally. 
 
Wash Basin Counter Material 

Motor Pool Area (male and female) Marble 
1st/ Ground floor (male and female) None 
2nd/3rd/4th floor  (male and female) None 
Consular Area (male and female) None 
Marine Restroom Marble 
Cabanas (male and female) Marble 

 
8. Please provide drawings of the plan view of the existing rest rooms. 

Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1 – Attachment 6 – Drawings. 
 

9. When will the project start? 
After receipt of the final proposals and verification of funds availability.  
The anticipated project start date will not be before September 2015. 
 

10. Can we renovate all restrooms at the same time? 
All the restrooms cannot be renovated at the same time. It may be 
possible to renovate each pair (male and female) at the same time.  A 
schedule will be agreed upon with the contractor before the contract 
commences.  
 


